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RFP 22/2017: CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

QUESTION ANSWER 

1 CLARICATION QUESTIONS RECEIVED  

1.1 I see that Mpumalanga is not included in this RFP and it was not part of the 

2015 bid which was for Limpopo and North West provinces. Is Mpumalanga 

region excluded as part of this submission and is it a stand-alone region i.e. 

separate RFP? Or was it omitted by error if not when Mpumalanga region RFP 

will be issued. 

RFP 22/2017 is for the provision of medical surveillance and 

immunisation for the six regions namely: Gauteng; Kwazulu-Natal; 

Western Cape; Free State & Northern Cape and Easter Cape. 

1.2 Should we price for biological monitoring as part of the RFP? If so how? 

Do we need to price on biological monitoring? 

NO, biological monitoring will not be conducted as part of the scope 

of this tender. Bidders must therefore not factor biological monitoring 

into the pricing.  

1.3 Page 18 sections 9.5.6 refers to footprint and utility bill for each region, I would 

like to confirm that since the RFP requires mobile screening services will the 

provision of a mobile clinic for every region suffice to indicate capacity or is 

presence in each region mandatory? 

Utility bill is to show footprint in each region and will assist SARS in 

promoting local economy.    

1.4 Tender document makes reference to SARS’ medical surveillance schedule. 

Please may we have a copy of this schedule? (Page 10 of 34) 

There is also reference made to SARS’ Immunisation Schedule – may we have 

a copy of this as well. 

 

Medical and Immunisation schedule will be provided to the winning 

bidder as and when services are required. Schedule is referred to 

confirmed dates in which the service provider will be required to 

come on site to conduct medical surveillance and immunisation as 

per RFP 22/2017. 



RFP 22/2017 Questions & Answers  Page 2 

QUESTION ANSWER 

1.5 Frequency of medical surveillance. How often, annually or biannually? 

 

Frequency of medical surveillance will be determined by the outcome 

of the medical surveillance conducted at that time whether 

periodically  should be conducted  annually or biannually. 

1.7   What is the lead time to successful bidder? 
SARS will provide 1 week in advance. 

 


